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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
RFP NO. 603183-13
RESTORATION AND PRESERVATION OF RECORD BOOKS

December 26, 2013

ADDENDUM NO. 1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

1. The RFP opening date of January 17, 2013 at 3:00:00 p.m. remains unchanged.
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
2. Q1 Can companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (From India or Canada)
A1 Yes.
Q2 Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
A2 If you are awarded the project, yes.

Q3 Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (From India or Canada)

A3 That is something that will be reviewed and discussed during the evaluation of the RFP
responses.

Q4 Can we submit our proposals via email?

Ad No. Please see Submittal Requirements in Section 8 of the RFP.

Q5 Can interested bidders arrange to view the materials for restoration and preservation or will this be
limited to the Pre-Proposal Meeting only?

A5 A meeting to view the materials has been scheduled for January 10, 2014 at 10:00 a.m.

Please meet in the reception area of the Recorder's Office at 500 S. Grand Central Parkway,
2" floor, Las Vegas, NV.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (702) 455-4230 or via email at jhaining@clarkcountynv.gov.

ISSUED BY: —_ —

T

JIM HAINING, CPSM, CPSD, C.P.M., A.P.P.
Sr. Purchasing Analyst

Attachment(s): None

“cc Robert Garza, Recorder's Office
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